Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

September §, 1066

Mr. W. A, Schid, Jr,
Box 817
Fort Worth, Texas

Re: Soanta Fe E Well #1
660/%outh; 1980/East
17-18N-9M, MeRinley
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Please refer to our letter of July 15, 1966 setting out New Mexlco

011 Conservation Commission requirements for conversion of the ebove

well to 2 water well. A copy of our letter of July 15 was sent to Tidewater'
011 Company and in response to this we recelved electric logs on thelr wells
In the area.

| om enciosing a copy of Tldewater's letter to us. Yo will note that their
information scems to Indicate th:t the water being produced is probably from
the Hospah-Gallup zone rather than the Point Lookout zone. We would, there-
fore, require that casing be Installed to the Gallup formation and cemented
in ploce In order to convert the weil as a water well, if a completion sttempt
Is made In the Point Lookout zone we would require that 2 cement plug be set
betwsen the Gallup zone and the Point Lookout zone o prevent commingling,

We also must insist that In the near future the wells eith:r bo properly
converted to weter wells or plugged and abandoned in accordance with our
regulations. We are notifying Tldewater Oil Company with a copy of this
letter.

If you have any further questlions regarding the matter, pleese contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Superviscr, District #3
ECA: ks

cc: Tidewater 011 Company
Hobbs, New Mexico
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